

# Hunshelf Parish Council

28 April, 2017

## Parish Council Notice Board

You are hereby Invited to the Annual Meeting of the Hunshelf Parish Council to be held following the Annual Meeting of the Parish at 7:15 p.m. on Monday 8<sup>th</sup> May 2017 in the Providence Room, Green Moor to consider the following agenda

- 1 To receive apologies for non-attendance
- 2 To receive any declarations of interest from Councillors
- 3 To elect a Chairman of the Hunshelf Parish Council for the year 2017/18  
(R Popplewell nominated)
- 4 To elect a Vice Chairman for the Hunshelf Parish Council for the year 2017/18  
(Mrs K Austin nominated)
- 5 To receive Acceptance of Office statements from Councillors Popplewell and Austin
- 6 To note the minutes of the annual meeting of the parish council held on 16<sup>th</sup> May 2016
- 7 To note and propose any action deemed desirable arising from the Annual Meeting of the Parish held on Monday 8<sup>th</sup> May 2017
- 8 To read and approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the parish council held on 24<sup>th</sup> April 2017 (*Attached*)
- 9 To discuss matters arising from these minutes
- 10 To receive any reports from the Clerk (*Appendix A*)
- 11 To consider any Planning Applications
- 12 To receive communications from any member of the public on Planning Matters
- 13 To authorise the signing of orders for payment (*Appendix*)
- 14 To note the receipt of Income (*Appendix*)
- 15 To consider any reports or concerns of crime in the parish.
- 16 To receive a report from the Clerk on progress towards the installation of a section of kerbing from the bus stop to the village boundary
- 17 To receive a report on the progress towards the "RHS It's your Neighbourhood" entry for 2017
- 18 To receive any comments and or requests from the Green Moor Sports Club
- 19 To receive an update on the project to investigate, document and display the route of the Green Moor sandstone from the Isle of Skye Quarry to the Imperial Wharf in Southwark, London.
- 20 To receive a report on the maintenance of the Ivy Millennium Green

*April 28, 2017*

*Page 2*

- 21 To receive an update on the request to Sheffield City Council re Pea Royd Surveyors Quarry
- 22 To receive reports on the defibrillator training event of 6<sup>th</sup> May 2017
- 23 To receive a report from the Clerk on the "Governance of Parishes" briefing held on 27<sup>th</sup> April 2017
- 24 To receive reports on the "Tour de Yorkshire" on 30<sup>th</sup> April
- 25 Any minor items or items for the next agenda
- 26 To confirm the date of the next meeting Monday 19<sup>th</sup> June 2017

### **Orders for Payment**

### **Income**

### **Clerk's Reports**